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MNivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com

Sent: Thursday, 14 February 2019 6:08 PM

To: assignments

Subject: FW: Notice of Accident - Your insured vehicle No. SKU 1655 Qur Ref: BSA.

9604.ay / OUR REF: SM,19D200578C02

Hi
Fyna please.
Thank you.

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366 o055 | email: MeiEwan@]kkauto.com | fax: 67414108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408033)

From: Chong Boon 5en <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Thursday, 14 February, 2019 5:45 PM

To: Alice <alice@bsalaw.com.sg>

Cc: 'Bala .' <bala@bsalaw.com.sg>; Admin A <admin-a@Ilkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Notice of Accident - Your insured vehicle No. SKU 1655 Our Ref: BSA. 9604.ay / OUR REF:
SM,19D200578C02

Without Prejudice
Save as to costs

Dear Alice,

We will appoint.
Dear LKE,

Pls pri.

Regards,

Chong Boon Sen

Claims Executive
Claims

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower

Singapora 079909

Co. Reg. Mo, 200208384E

DID: 63896171

Fax. 62247175

Email. boonsen.chong@sqg.cntaiping.com
Website: www sqg.cntaiping.com

Discloimer :

This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute @ commitment by China Taiping Insuronce (Singopore) Pte. Ltd. except where provided
far in a written ogreement between you and China Taiping Insurance (Singapore] Pte. Ltd. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissernination,
gither in whole or portial, is prohibited. if yau are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.

1



Erom: Alice [mailto:alice @bsalaw.com.sg)

Sent: Thursday, 14 February, 2019 5:08 PM

To: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: 'Bala .' <bala@bsalaw.com.sg>

Subject: RE: Notice of Accident - Your insured vehicle No. SKU 1655 Our Ref: BSA. 9604.ay / OUR REF:
SM,190200578C02

M/s China Taiping Insurance
Attention: Mr. Boon Sen

We refer to your email of 14 February 2019.
We have received instructions from our client to appoint Mr. Kenneth Kong to conduct the PRI
Please note that our client's vehicle is available for inspection at the following address:

International Formula Center
176 Sin Ming Drive

#03-18 Sin Ming Autocare
Singapore 575721

Tel: 6451 7737

Attention: Mr. Chuan

Thank you

Regards

Alice

for and on behalf of

Mr Bala

M/s BSA Law Chambers LLC
DID: 6435 0020

Email: alice@bsalaw.com.sg
Mis BSA LAW CHAMBERS LLC (UEN No. 201502330R)
133 New Bridge Road
#10-04 Chinatown Point
Singapore 039413

Tel ; 6236 2041

Fax : 6532 0412

Email : bala@bsalaw.com.sg

Disclaimer:

This e-mail is confidential and may also be privileged. If you are not the intended receipient please notify us immediately at
Telephone ; 6236 2001 or Fax No. 6532 0412, You should not copy this e-mail or use it for any purpose nor disclose its contents
to any ather person.

From: Chong Boon 5en <hboonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.cam>

Sent: Thursday, February 14, 2019 4:54 PM

To: Alice <alice@bsalaw.com.sg>

Cc: 'Bala .' <bal law.com.sg>

Subject: RE: Notice of Accident - Your insured vehicle No. SKU 1655 Our Ref: BSA. 9604.ay / OUR REF:
5M,19D200578C02




Without Prejudice

Dear Sirs

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client's vehicle jointly with your client/your motor
workshop. We propose to use one of the following motor surveyors to conduct the joint pre-repair survey asa single
joint expert.

Please let us know within two(2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor
surveyors as a single joint expert.

You may select one of the listed motor surveyors and we will bear the cost of the pre-repair survey carried out by
the single joint expert.

Regards

Chong Boon Sen
Claims Executive
Claims

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
2 Anszon Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower

Singapore 079909

Co. Reg. No. 200208384E

DID: 63386171

Fax: 62247175

Email: boonsen.chona@sqg.cntaiping.com

Website: www.sg.cntaiping.com

Disclaimer :

This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute o commitment by China Taiping Insurance (Singapore | Pte, Ltd. except where provided
for in o written agreement between you and Ching Taiping Insurance {Singapore) Pte. Ltd. Any unoutharized disclosure, use or dissemination,
either in whole or partial, is prohibited. {f you are nat the intended recipient af the messoge, please natify the sender immediately.

From: Alice [mailto:alice@bsalaw.com.sg

Sent: Thursday, 14 February, 2019 4:51 PM

To: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com=>

Cc: 'Bala .' <bala@bsalaw.com.sg>

Subject: FW: Notice of Accident - Your insured vehicle No. SKU 1655 Our Ref; BSA. 9604.ay

M/s China Taiping Insurance
We refer to the captioned matter.
We attach our Notice of Accident dated 12 February 2019 for your attention.

Regards

Alice

for and on behalf of

Mir Bala

M/s BSA Law Chambers LLC
DID: 6435 0020

Email: alice@hsalaw.com.sg

M/s BSA LAW CHAMBERS LLC (UEN No. 201502330R)



133 Mew Bridge Road
#10-04 Chinatown Point
Singapore 059413

Tel : 6236 2001

Fax : 6532 0412

Email : bala@bsalaw.com.sg

Disclaimer:

This e-mail is confidential and may also be privileged. If you are not the intended receipient please notify us immediately at
Telephone : 6236 2001 or Fax No. 6532 0412. You should not copy this e-mail or use it for any purpose nor disclose its contents
ta any other person,

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com




IMPORTANT NOTICE

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

he dedalls of 1he accident to speed up 1hE Claims process,

This Farm mus! b2 complatad by tne Policyholder andior the Authorised Driver

3, Infoematlion o
epudiale pol

abil Iy

£ 15508 and acoeilance

vided must e as ruthful and accuratg as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation of wi (e

this Form by insudancs o

ympRniEs 15 not an admission of pokcy ladiv on e pan of the msurance

] n.n,' false rapc.r'hng may L'un referred to tha Police for iInvestigation.

copies of
By he lodger
rEaid,

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Repor
Data OF Accident

Exact Locaticn Of Accident

iry/State of Lo

Yehicle Registration Number
Insured/Pelicyhalder
Mame Of Registered Ownear
MRS Mo

Emaill Address

Maobile Phona No

Alternative Phong No
Vehicla Particulars
MManufacturer

Miodel

Ara you claiming under your own insurance po

far repair to your vehicle?
Il Mo, Please state action to be laken
YVehicle Calagory

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company

Type Of Coverage

-leat Palicy

Policy Mumber

Cover Note Number

Drivar

mMame of Driver

MNRIC Mo

Jate Of Birth

Decupation

[Date Of Dnving Pass

Driving Expanence

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Mumber

Contacl Mumber

EMail Address

by the msuners of I GUA Records Managemeni Cenlre ostalishod by I ]
thes report will, 1o & e, be mado avadable Upon application Dy inberaslad o
nl of this report 1o the insurers, you hereby consent 1o the archving of this report al fhe cenbre and o copee

act Purpose for which vehicle was being usod at

307012048 10:25
30/0172013 DE50

HOLLAND ROAD JUNC WITH SIXTH AVE

SINGAPCORE
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
SKX5B0K

TAN HAN WEE [CHAN HANWEI)
S7I18683H

MNOEMAIL

485820

[LOCAL) +65-86
5820

OFFICE-9848

MAZDA

MAZDAS 4-DO0DR SEDAN 1.5L 3P.BEAT

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

LINITED OVERSEAS INSURANCE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

MO

DHOM1 20022931700

YEO SECW MAGDALENE
ST52123491

1540711875

INDOOR

23/01/194%

20 YEARS AND 0 MONTHS
FEMALE

[LOCAL) +65-86675170

NOEMAIL

k'l of maiterial facts maty

General Insurance Aseociation of Simdg

DFpanmas

apone (GlA) 1

Page

allow InsSurance compamies 1o

f the repot bomdg nads available

¥ 18



Address 25 GREEMLEAF VIEW
Frstrods 279264

Wak driver an emplayee of the Insured’s Company NO

if Mo, Retationship of the Driver wilh the Insurad SPOUSE

vethicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Wamcle

insurance Company of Driver's O Wehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Ancident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Canditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information
Was any foreign vehigla invalved in this accident? NO

sumber of vehiclas (including awn vehicle)

=
mvolved in the accident s

Was any body inurad in the Accident? WO

Yyas any injured conveyad o hospital by

ambulance?

Was any olher matarial or proparty damaged? YES

| have baen approachad by unknown pereonis) e

solictingloffering accident claims assistance }

Mumbar of Passengers (Including Driver) 2

Passenger 1 NAME TREVOR TAN

GENDER: : MALE

Details of Police Action

Was the accident repartad to the police? N
i Yos. Ploase state which Police Statlon

Was natlee of intended Prosecution given? MO
i ¥eg.against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

| STOR AT THE TRAFFIC JUNCTION OF HOLLAND AVE & SIXTH AVE DUE TO RED LIGHT, ALL OF & SUDDEN, | FELT AN
IWRACT FROM BEHIND. AFTER THE INCIDENT, 1 ALIGHTED FROM MY VEH AND REALIZED VEH B (BEARING NO
SKU1655) FROM BEHIND GOLLIDED ONTO MY VEH REAR PORTION.

Artachment(s)

Are accident photos avaitable for attachment? YES

Was there any video caplured by Car Camera? ¥YES

Remarks! Reasons WITH DRIVER
Was there any audio recorded? WO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY. 1
Yehicle Registration Number SKUME55

Wiohicle Make/Model/Colour

Detalls Of Proparties

Yahicle Category PRIVATE CAR
MName of Driver YARIA SHERNAZ
NRICPassport Number S2752753A
Cantact Number

Address

Poslcode

Page 2 of 18



Insurance Company Name
hature Of Damage
Na. Of Passenger {Including Driver)

Bage 4 ol 14



Accident Sketch Plan

IMPORTANT NOTICE

L Plegie ceport gotrectly the aeiails of 1he gccident 1o woeed up the clams procesy

4 Th Frrm st e completed by the Polltyholdes and/ar the Autherlsgd Briver

Poortarmatien peovised rmust pe as ythivl and sccyrate oy pensitle Aay wilful misrepr syentation Ar withh olding of material
T My atow arance comaanien 1o tepudiate pellcy Dabiliy,

fOTPe e ard accemiant e o PN EARM By iRSUrEnce COMBARES s AAL 4N SAMETISR af palicy labsility on be part of the inuranes
LHHL R

5 Any falve reporting may be referred to the Police for investigetion

o The fenon wilt bo larwardad by Lhe malegrs 0 tha Gid Records Manazement Conie ovtzblanad oy the Ganeral Imusance
Assotustan of Mingapare (GQIA) e archiving and 1Rat cages of thi feport will for a oo be mada available voon soplicatian by
nlerpabed matligy

T By the wagment of tha repted ba te IRfurery, you hessby tofsent to the seehning of this cepart 8t 1he tontre and 1o cples of
e ceport biewp rade availabie slorems
A Lonsent under the Pertonal Dats Pratection Act [POPA)
e il R Rawedpe ggeee andl fonanat that

A My cwute | My s athop el the Goeer sl mlureacr Aacskilan of Singanare ["GIAT] muiv/ s permattied 10 coliser, use,
BLEEN QNI e aceas My Dnrsnal dala/pe rsanal kg rmation set out in A [feren | 0o any olher persanal infosmation
irtereriest Ly M or poasesaed by my e (colisctvely the “Personal Informathon’ | g disciote and transfer such
Persnnal infor matns 1o all nguear(y) wha hav ingered wehicie{s) imalved i this accident (ab e i} who have irswed
webrelela] vedvec i 1R Jegigent shall be coliectively referred to as ha “Insunerst), the ingurers’ aweyertlaw fems, the

lAnnetany Authoriy of Smgapate and any relevant government agency/adthortty (such a1 the polica), far the purposels)
al

I} mocewng, handung gndfar deahng wath my claimsg nchuding the settiement of e clarms 3nd any mecessan,
myeshgation relatieg to the elaims.

[l Pwesv@anng 1np acddent ardior M chairms;

Ll artying Ot dna/or deaing wih my insiructions o respeading to any éngqueres by me,
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fal s} who Rave insuted eehicieli) sveabeed in this sccident and the inpirers Wanyertlaw firma, may/are permitied
to collect, use, diclose andfar pracess my Bersanal information for ane ar mare of the abowe Purposes: and

ik oy Pesyonal infermation sayfoan be discicied by any of the Inturers andfar GlA to their thirg party service providers or
apenislivclydeng thea lawyors/law firms), which may be sited autside of Sangapara, fnr enp ar mere of the above Purpoies,

oy Sorangl infaematean will slio be soledted and wiod to corrgile tlaims history fat the purpose of Irawd detectian,
Heesbgalion and managemunt in oresend ang all fytuee cialms

11 thwe anfarmation sa caliccted unger jd) abeve may b shared / divchosed
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Accident Sketch Plan

SKETCH PLAN

5 s o b
; - oo
- I
A
S
.I ! waed
|
DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
Pleanc _Pefer 1= Sdalpempuy ¥
TT— Fd

,

/f

B i
Fd
-

|
DECLARATION
1FWe deriare the IQfegding porlicubars 3fe L & ireury

& -

- - — - - oy

PEnLphoiser ) Sigraludn Drrape's Sigmature

Date B " | IF arives is rgd the polcyhickder)
ate & Tarw

Ruparting Contie Persanne!'s Sgnituwy
Mafmae:
MABLTIN My

Page 5o 18



United Overseas Insurance Limited
§ Aanson Road

= 28-01 Springleal Towe

Singapcre O7ee0q

. _ ~ Ted (65} 6223 7733 °
MEMBER OF THE UOE GROLIP Fax [£5) £327 1860 / 6377 3870

Email- Contactlis@ue comsp
WOCOMLSE

Co:.Reg bo 1971001507

Certificate of Insurance

Mator Vahicles (Third-Party Risks and Compensatian) Act (Chapter 189)
Matar Vehicles {Third-Party Risks and Compensation) Rules, 1960
Foad Transpor Act, 1987 (Malaysia)

Molor Vehicles (Third-Party Risks) Rules, 1050 (Malaysia)

ORIGINAL
CERTIFICATE NQ, DHOM1 20032931700 Excess: $1500/ -0THERS
. $3000/-APPL TO =25 YRS & OR <3YR3 EXP
Tepaapgver EOUFREHENSING $100/-WINDSCREEN DAMAGE CLAIM
Vehicle Number SKXEBOK $750/-NAMED DRIVERS - OPTION 2
MName of Insured TAN HAN WEE {CHAN HANWEL)

Restricted Driver(s) NOT APPLICABLE

Period of Insurance 28 December 2017 te 28 December 2010 Engineg  PE20326396
. i JMBBMAZABGOIZ TR0
Hire Purchase HONG LEONG FINANCE LIMITED Ghasms

PRIVATE CAR - INDIVIDUAL OWNMERSHIP [HMX 1]
AUTHORISED DRIVER
{1} Tha Insured
{#} Any other person who 1s driving on the Insured's order or with his permission
{3} In the event of the death of the Insured
ta) any member of the lnswied's family or @ paid driver who has been driving the car during the Tifatime
of the Insured and permission to drive had not been withdrawn prior to the death of Insured and
(D) any other person who has been given permission 1o drive the wehicie prior to the death and such
permission had not been withdrawn by the Insured

LIMITATIONS AS TO USE

Use only for social domestic and pleasure purposes and for Lhe Insured’'s business

THE POLICY DOES NOT COVER

Use for hire ar reward or racing paca-making reliability trial or speed-testing or the carriage of goods
{other than samples) in connectian with any trade or business or use for any purposes in connection with the
Motor Trade

The carriage of passengers pursuant to car pooling arrangements and payments or any of them made by the
passengers thereunder towards the running expenses af any vehicle deseribed in the Schedule shall not be
deemed 1o constitute use for hire or reward

Pravided that the parson is parmitted m accordance with the licensing or other laws or regulations 1o drve the Motor Vehicle or has been so

parmilled and g nol disqualified by orer of a Cour of Law or by reason of any enactment or regulation in thet behalf from driving the Mator
Vehicle.

*Limitation rendered inoperative by Section 8 of the Motor Vehicles (Third-Party Risks and Compensalion) Act (Chapter 188; and Sectien 95 of
ihe Road Transpor Act, 1987 (Malaysia), are not to be included under these headings,

lIWE HEREBY CERTIFY that the Policy to which this Certificate relates is issued in accordance with the provisions of the Mator Vehicles(Third-
Parly Risks and Compensation) Act (Chapter 185) and part v of the Road Transport Act, 1987 (Malaysia)

UNITED OVERBEAS INSURANCE LTD
t‘u

FCLAS  Date ! 04/12/2017 For the dom“ﬁany



Enquire Vehicle Re
Owner Particulars

NRIC/Passport

i IMpany Cert

Mo
Owner 1D Type

Crhavner Mami

Yemistered ) i ) . )
Reglsters 75 GREENLEAF VIEW SINGAPORE 277264

Address:

Mailing Address:

sistration Details

57318683H

Singapore NRIC

TAN HAMN WET

Birth Date; 31 May 1973

Vehicle Particulars

Vehicle Mo. SKX580K

Mo

I.'I'!'l. ll't.":.l:l“-.-l' of 29 Dec
Cwnership

Original Regn Date: 2% Dec 24

P ¥

Registration Date: 29 Dec 2015

With S

A0S 0A

[1assis No. IM6BMAZABGO3Z/

Eneine Mo ”::.._II:'I_%..‘Cr'_.:-'.'




Max Unladen
Weight:

Maximum Laden
Weight:

Open Market
Walue:

PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility
Expiry Date:

Minimum PARF
Benefit:

MNe. of Transfers:
IU Label Mo.:
COE MNa.:

COE Expiry Date;
COE Category:

COE Registration
Category:

Quota Premium
(QP) / Prevailing
Quota Premium:

Actual QP Paid:
QP (Regn Cat):
OPC Cash Rebate
Eligibility:

QP during COE
Bidding Exercise:

Additional
Registration Fee
Rate:

Actual ARF Paid:

Vehicle Lifespan
Expiry Date;

CO2 Emission:

CEV/VES Rebate
Utilised Amount:

CO Emission:
HC Emisslon:
NOx Emission:
P Emission:

Message:

1321 kg

1835 kg

$15,121.00
Yes

28 Dec 2025

$5,060.00

O

1126245075

201401010100263467

28 Dec 2025

A - Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)

A - Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
$54,301.00/ -

$54,301.00
$54,301.00

Mo

$54,301.00

First $15,121.00 (100%)

$10,121.00
Mo Lifespan
135.00 (g/km)

$5,000.00

To renew the COE, the Prevailing Quota Premium payable is that of Category A



INTERNATIONAL FORMULA CENTER

176 Sin Ming Drive Estimate: |NS/0039/IFC
Singapore 575721
Tel:64517737 Fax: 64517757 Aftention - Claim Departmeant
Customer f it
Mame  China Taiping Insurance {Singapore) Pte Ltd Date 12-Feb-18 |
Address 3. Anson Road, #16-00, Springleaf Tower Vehicle Mod Mazda 3 1.54
Singapore 079908 Wehicle Mo, SKX 580 K
\Phone 63896111 Fax No:62247175/62247478  / “~ Job Card No
Qty Description Unit Price TOTAL
SKX 580 K Maz 54 Skyactiv_ JMEB 0327980
Parts
1 Rear bumper (List price) Br 0 “$1,075.00 $1,075.00
2 Rear bumper side retainer (List price) $37.00 I~ 7400
1 Rear bumper reinforcement (List price) $538.00 47 £538.00
Totals 1: 51,687.00
*“The above parts less 20% §337.40
Totals 2: P4 $1,349.60
1 Rear bumper reverse sensor(S Netts) &7 $220.00
Totals 3: $1,569.60
Labour
1 Labour to replace the above pars. $300.00
Labour to transfer rear bumper reflectors & 1~ $80.00
tow hook cover onto new bumper.
1 Labour to knock rear end panel & to re-align $250.00
rear bootlid cover & rear bootlid catch & lock.
1 To replace & to install rear bumper reverse $80.00
sensor
1 Paint spraying on replacement paris & £450.00
affected areas.
1 Rustproofing Un 512000

&% 'F?}-”tfi#
S, B 7120.-%
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7
4 7;,;?((;
Payment Details
Insurance Claim Total $2,849.60
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Tan Hock Chuan Authorised Signature
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coresno1sssoriesr)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408833

Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@Ikkauto.com:assignments@/kkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

QOur File No:  CS/CTHO00293%/KTD3NZ
Date: 0810412019
REF CE
Handling China Taiping Insurance ; :
o (Singapore) Pte. Ltd Policy No: DMPCSN18248518000
Claimant insured
Vehicle No : SKX580K Vehicle No : SKU1658
: Nature of Claim
Date of Loss:  30/01/2019 Claim: TP No: SNM19D200578C02
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SKX580K
Make & Model: MAZDA 3 1.5 L 4-DO0OR SEDAM SP.GEAT (A) Engine No: P520336396
Reg. Date: 25/12/2015 (Man. Year: 2015) Chassis No: JMBBM42ABG0327980
Colour: Metallic Grey Odometer: 53075 km
Engine Capacity: 1496 cc
Market Value/New Car NJA

Price:
Sum Insured (S§):

Market Value/New Car Price

CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY

General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: Mo Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 205/60R16 Rear Tyre Size: 205/60R16
Front Left Side: Michelin 8 mm Rear Left Side: Michelin 8 mm
Front Right Side: Michelin 8 mm Rear Right Side: Michelin & mm
The shove valuss represent the remaining fyre freads depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %
Paris 1,589 60 1,490.40 79.20 5.05
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 1,280.00 730,00 550.00 42 97
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Tewing 0.00 0.00 0.00

Mett Amount (S§) 2,849.60 2,220.40 629.20 22.08
INSPECTION

Date of Assignment:
Date Inspected:

Estimated Period of Repair:

29/03/2019

15/02/2019 Inspected At: International Formula Center {HQ)
176 Sin Ming Drive, #03-18 Sin Ming
AutoCare

Singapore 575721

3.0 days

Adjuster; KENNETH KONG

Manager: DENISE TAY KWEE CHENG

NOTE: This report represents our findings af the fime and place of inspection stated herein, Such ingpaction has been carned oul fo the best of our
knowledge and ability but any other liability under any other circumslances 1s heraby expressly excluded.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadj uster&fuseaction=ge... 8/4/2019
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REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: MRM-5G Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 08 Apr 2019)

Parts: 143 MAZDA 3 1.5 L 4-DOOR SEDAN SP.GEAT (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)
Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code; (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SKAS580K) _
Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page |

numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page
Further Info: Items/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk °.

Recommended Parts

Mc. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

1 1 ‘REAR BUMPER Buckled/Dented 1,075.00FL *1,075.00FL
2 2 *‘REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER Serviceable 74.00FL *-FL
3 1 *REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT Bent 538.00FL  *53B.00FL
4 1 *REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSORS Shorted 220.00FS  *200.00F3

F=Franchise part. S=SpcNelt. LsListitemDisc

Sub Total (S8) 1,807.00 1,813.00
- List Item Discount on L ltems 20.00/20.00% (5%) 33740 322.60

Total Parts (S§)  1,569.60 1,490.40

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fi usebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=ge... 8/4/2019



Adjuster Report Page 3 of 3
Recommended Miscellaneous ltems
There are no new miscellaneous items selected.
Recommended Labour
Mo Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 LABOUR TO REPLACE THE ABOVE PARTS ) MNew 300.00 300.00
2 LABOUR TO TRANSFER REAR BUMPER REFLECTORS &  New 80.00 0.00
TOW HOOK COVER ONTO NEW BUMPER }
3 LABOUR TO KNOCK REAR END PANEL & TO RE-ALIGN MNew 250.00 0.00
REAR BOOTLID COVER & REAR BOOTLID CATCH &
LOCK }
4 TO REPLACE & TO INSTALL REAR BUMPER REVERSE New 80.00 50.00
SENSOR
5 PAINT SPRAYING ON REPLACEMENT PARTS & Mew 450.00 380.00
AFFECTED AREAS
5] RUSTPROOFING New 120.00 0.00
Gross Labour Cost (S%) 1,280.00 730.00
Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. J

< END OF ESTIMATES =
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